
 
 
 
March 28, 2024 
 
BY RESS 
 
Nancy Marconi  
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700, P.O. Box 2319  
Toronto, Ontario  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi: 
 

Re: EB-2023-0336 – OPG MRP Impacts and DVAs 
 
I am writing pursuant to Procedural Order #1 to provide a time estimate for technical conference 
questions in the above matter. Environmental Defence anticipates 45 minutes of questions. 
Environmental Defence’s questions will focus on issues 1 and 2: 

1. Is the proposed Hydroelectric Surplus Baseload Generation Variance Account spill 
calculation methodology appropriate? 

2. Is the proposed Hydroelectric Incentive Mechanism (“HIM”) methodology and HIM 
adjustment for spill appropriate? 

We anticipate follow up questions primarily relating to Environmental Defence interrogatories 2, 
4, 8, and 10, and Staff interrogatory 23.  
 
Yours truly, 

 

Kent Elson 
 
cc: Parties in the above application 

Elson 
Advocacy 

Elson Advocacy  
Professional Corporation 

Kent@ElsonAdvocacy.ca 
1062 College St., Toronto, ON   M6H 1A9 

tel:  416 906-7305 
fax:  416 763-5435 

 


